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From: . Fickes NN

Sent: - Sunday, October 31, 2021 11:11 AM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_ mall
Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting 11-02-21

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am Sharon Fickes, legal voting resident of Pima County AZ Contac_
Following is my comment for the 11-02-21 Meeting

Addendum Item #4 Covid Vaccination for Employees/Vuinerable Populations
Vaccination Mandates should not be promoted by Pima County Board of Supervisors. Our local government,
YOU, should not be mandating medical decisions for our employees or any resident in Pima County. When

- will you stop your overreach into private personal decisions? Vote NO on this mandate.




Melissa Whitney

From: sarah Price [ NN

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 6:06 PM _
To: ' District4; District1; DIST2; District3; District5 .

. Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting - 11/2/2021

Sarah Price
Legal Resident and Voter in Pima County
Following is my comment for the 11-02-21 Meeting

Addendum Item #4 Covid Vaccination for EmployeesNuinerabIe'Populations
Vaccination Mandates shouid not be demanded by Pima County Board of Supervisors. You do not have the
right to make these decision for residents of Pima County, and at same-time you are allowing (and providing

seNices) for illegéls with many health issues in Pima County. This is way beyond you authority.. NO

“mandates. Vote NO..




